

MARINI SARAGIH

PROFILE

Agile assistant editor who's looking to apply eye-fordetail, knowledge of editing and writing, and five years of experience.

I'm also a big fan of storytelling content. I believe storytelling is a magical rabbit hole that transports the message we share into the audience's mind and memory.

EDUCATION

Brawijaya University

Economics: Economics Development 2005 I gave up in 2012. It's embarrassing, but I want to be honest.

CONTACT

Mobile	(+62) 813 2220 8965
Email	marinianggitya@gmail.com
Address	Jakarta, Indonesia
Portfolio	marinisaragih.journoportfolio.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

kumparan.com (Nov 2017 - June 2020)

Assistant Editor (Football and Sports)

- Assisted senior editor to manage a team of 10 writers and 3 assistant editors.
- Expanded the paper's online presence, increasing online readership.
- Assisted senior editor with building the angle, reviewing, correcting, and editing the writings.
- Assisted writers to shape and emphasize uniqueness and characteristics of their writings.
- Wrote long form and story-telling football and sports content.
- Covered matches and breaking news.

Ganesha Perdana Nusantara, PT (2013 - Nov 2017) Assistant Finance Manager

- Created and maintained corporate financial, accounting, and tax system.

- Helped initiate corporate business project.
- Performed monthly balance sheet reconciliations.
- Responded to information requests, reviewed financial

statements, and assisted with audits.

Pandit Football Indonesia (Jan 2015 - Nov 2015) Long Form Writer

- Wrote story-telling and creative football writings.
- Assisted senior editor to edit the works of 8 writers.

Bola Total (Jan 2013 - Jan 2015)

Long Form Writer

- Wrote story-telling and creative football writings.

West River Tobacco (June 2009 - Jan 2013) Accounting and Finance Staff

- Reconciled daily, monthly, and yearly transactions.
- Prepared balance sheet, managed records and receipts.
- Supported the Finance Manager with projects and tasks.

SKILL

